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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of this Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications; however, the Board has up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would also ask that when anyone is speaking if you would please speak directly into that microphone which does come off the stand and also I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits to all the properties and have visited all of the properties on tonight's agenda. If anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted, roll call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

    



(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:05 PM) 



CINDY L. POST


1858 ROUTE 300 (HIDDEN VIEW DR), NBGH






(11-1-35.22) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks (has two front yards) due to a lot line change for an existing single-family home. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first item on the agenda this evening Cindy Post.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Friday, December 12th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, December 17th. The applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, thirteen were returned and four were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order. Thank you. Does anyone else have any cards that they are handing in? Thank you. Craig, could you pull that a little closer? It's not picking up. Is there a green light on? Let me get you the other mic. Thanks.

Mr. Marti: Yes, as I stated, my name is Craig Marti I'm here to represent Cindy and Scott Post in the application before the Board tonight. The proposal is to modify a common lot line, which separates a piece of property owned by Cindy Gironda Post and a piece of property which is jointly owned by Cindy and her husband Scott. The parcels in question tonight are part of the application consist of the Miss Cindy's Neighborhood Nursery School located on the north side of Route 300 and the adjoining residential parcel which is bounded by Route 300 and the private road which is known as Hidden View Drive. The current conditions consist of, as shown on the drawing, a dash line which separates the 3.1 acre parcel above which hold the nursery school and a 1.5 acre parcel which has a residential use on it currently. The existing conditions are such that there's an encroachment of the parking area from the nursery school onto the adjoining residential lot, a non-conforming condition with a garage with regards to the setback from the property line. With regards to the residential property there are existing non-conformances on the front yard and in the front/side yard, which is created by the creation of Hidden View Drive. The house was constructed prior to the Town Zoning; the development has gone on around it, the existing house including the development of the private road, which changed the side yard to a front yard as defined by the Town's Zoning Code. The proposal before the Planning Board is to modify the lot line as shown such as there is a transfer of equal parcels, equally sized parcels from one lot to another such that the nursery school results in a conforming lot of equal area to its existing condition and the residential parcel would have an equal size, equal area to its existing condition however the existing non-conformances with regards to setback from Route 300 and Hidden View Drive would still exist. There would be no change or impact from the proposed lot line change on these non-conformities but since they will still exist the Planning Board has referred it to this Board as they have done with other projects in the past for the granting of the variance or the consideration of the variances for the non-conformities. If anyone has any questions I would be glad to entertain them now.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Marti: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:11 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:30 PM)

CINDY L. POST


1858 ROUTE 300 (HIDDEN VIEW DR), NBGH






(11-1-35.22) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks (has two front yards) due to a lot line change for an existing single-family home. 

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting, on our first application of Cindy L. Post, 1858 Route 300 seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks,  has two front yards, due to a lot line change for an existing single-family home. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: I don't see where its going to have a problem being its changing the existing conditions of either lot other than moving a lot line between them but it doesn't change the original variance.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application? 

Mr. Manley: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:32 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:11 PM) 



JEFFREY A. & LESLIE A. SHAPIRO
2 PARKWOOD LANE, NBGH







(87-3-12) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, the maximum allowed lot surface coverage, the maximum allowed required yard to be used and the maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures to build a detached 20' x 24' accessory structure.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Jeffrey A. & Leslie A. Shapiro.

Ms. Gennarelli: I don't see the applicant.

Chairperson Cardone: We will move on to the next one then. 








(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Time Noted - 8:38 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I had called for two others earlier in the evening and the applicants were not there. I'm going to call for those again. First, Jeffrey and Leslie Shapiro.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Friday, December 12th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, December 17th. The applicant sent out twenty-eight registered letters, twenty-three were returned and four were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. please first identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Shapiro: My name is Jeff Shapiro I live at 2 Parkwood Lane, my wife is home right now with my daughter who is currently on leave. She is going to Germany on the 5th of January, so, she couldn't be here tonight with me. The application was for a detached building, which will be a workshop for me. I'm retiring from the FAA on January 2nd of 2009, its about six days away. I've been looking forward to this for a while and…

Chairperson Cardone: And what type of work would you be doing in this?

Mr. Shapiro: Well I have my machines, you know, my workshop, I have a hobby I work on firearms. I restore them, old, old, WWII, WWI…it's my hobby I have a personal, you know, restoring them.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Shapiro: For myself.

Chairperson Cardone: Will you be doing any testing on the…?

Mr. Shapiro: No, no, there's no testing of anything on the property. What it is I restore the stocks, I refinish the metal and it's basically for myself. 

Ms. Eaton: Would you be…?

Mr. Shapiro: It's a hobby. What's that?

Ms. Eaton: I'm sorry, would you be selling these?

Mr. Shapiro: No, no, these are my own personal things. This is what I, this is what I've been waiting to do all these years and I haven't been able to as an FAA inspector, I go to accidents and look at wrecks and you know, do the paperwork of the FAA. But right now, I'm looking forward to being for me, you know, to pursue my hobby and to enjoy my retirement.

Ms. Eaton: Would they be stored in this garage?

Mr. Shapiro: No, they are stored in safes in the house. There's three safes. Everything goes in the safe. I don't play around with that kind of stuff. I have a Federal Firearms License and I don't want to lose it. So security is one. Basically it's to hold my machinery. I have lathe, milling machine, drill press, the usual stuff and my tools that I need, you know, to do what I do.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Maybe you can answer me, maybe I'm reading this wrong?

Mr. Shapiro: What's that Ron?

Mr. Hughes: The lot building coverage allows you 10% at 1170…

Mr. Shapiro: Yeah, I couldn't understand that formula because I'm on a corner lot and because it was explained by this gentleman here (Mr. Canfield) to me that there was some kind of formula and the amount of square feet in the property, the property shapes...I thought they were identical but they're not, apparently there's a little peak in the property in my next door neighbors that make his a little bit better and the formula works out for him. There's some kind of formula he uses to figure that out for the spread of the amount of land and I didn't quite understand it but there's like a 40-foot setback according to the drawings. Is that correct?

Mr. Hughes: Well I didn't even get to that part but I'm showing a percentage of 82% coverage. Is that right or is there something wrong with the numbers in here? 

Mr. Maher: That's what the variance is; it's over the allowed.

Mr. Shapiro: It's over and above it, I guess because the way the yard is shaped its like a triangle because it’s a corner lot.  

Mr. Hughes: Oh yeah, we've been out there and looked at it but the numbers don't add up on this chart.

Mr. Maher: Yes, that's the variance, Ron. It's allowed 10%, that's the over.

Mr. Canfield: If I may, to clarify? Lot building coverage, O.K., takes into consideration, what that represents is the total square footage of all the structures on the property.

Mr. Hughes: Sidewalks too?

Mr. Canfield: No, this is lot building coverage. Lot surface coverage is inclusive of all impervious areas, driveways, sidewalks, decks, patios, inclusive of structures.

Mr. Shapiro: That, this piece of property is, like he was sayin, is a dead end. There is nothing behind it but a pump house, which doesn't operate anymore.

Mr. Hughes: It's the Town's…

Mr. Shapiro: In a five acre, it's Town's property, there's never going to be anything built on that land. It's a watershed. 

Mr. Hughes: We've all been out to the site.

Mr. Shapiro: It's a watershed, Ron. That's what it is and I don't see where any kind of problem would occur. My neighbors concurred with me and they said they don't have a problem with it because I decided to do it right, I went to you guys and I did the paper trail now I'm not asking anything of you guys that I wouldn't expect from myself.

Mr. McKelvey: That's the old well site before you went on Town water?

Mr. Shapiro: What's that, sir?

Mr. McKelvey: That's the old well site before you went on Town water?

Mr. Shapiro: Yes it is, it's an old watershed and the chances are they might recur and put the well back in use but I doubt it. So there's nothing going to be built there, there's a shed there that's presently there, a block house which has been abused by several vagrant critters, as I call them, cause they blew out the concrete blocks in there like, I don't know what their reason for cause its an empty, there's nothing in there the pump is gone, the electricity is gone and when they fixed the well, they didn't fix the well, they had to fix a leak on the, on the upper side last winter, actually there were two leaks where the Town waterline went through to Briarwood. I notice the signs that say Intercontinental Cable that goes through there, well the guy told me, we cut it out cause they don't use it anymore. So I said so why are the signs there? I mean there's all kinds of silly things there, you know, do not cut…the sign says do not cut, you know, call ITT cause there's a cable there but the cable is cut right through, they cut it with the backhoe when they were fixing the pipe And he says well that doesn't work anymore so we don't have worry about that. So they don't have to worry about it, why do I have to worry about a garage? 

Ms. Drake: For the garage, is that size 20 x 24 ft…?

Mr. Shapiro: It’s a 20 x 24 prefabricated structure, I put all of that in the drawings when I submitted it.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, but what I was going to ask is does it need to be that size?  

Mr. Shapiro: Yes. Well my lathe is a…it’s a 36-inch bed and I have two of em. So I would need to, you know, put em in the direction, I wanted to have a workbench that goes around the top and the upstairs for storage because my wife says the crawlspace is too small and she can't bend over anymore. She keeps banging her back on the ducting underneath the house and she wants to store all her Christmas stuff up there. So we need a place to put it.

Ms. Drake: How tall is the second floor?

Mr. Shapiro: It's not even 15-feet. I don't a…I would say a, like a crawlspace attic but its more accessible and easier to move around in than a crawlspace underneath the building and my wife is not getting any younger and neither am I and every time we've got to pull the Christmas stuff out and anything else under the building it’s a pain in the butt.

Ms. Eaton: Will it have a garage door on it?

Mr. Shapiro: It will have one garage door and I specified that in the drawing. I told them I don't want a double door and I only wanted one access door so I could move the machines in and out if I needed to get rid of one because a three foot door is not adequate for a piece of machinery such as a milling machine.

Ms. Eaton: So you'll have a garage door and an access door?

Mr. Shapiro: Yes, maam. It will have an emergency door but no windows cause its nobodies business to be peaking in to my workshop.

Ms. Eaton: Will there be electricity out to this building?

Mr. Shapiro: There will be electricity run out to the building, hopefully, when I have enough money to do it but right now I'm just going to be working by light.

Mr. Hughes: What do they deliver that thing in sections?

Mr. Shapiro: I do believe they deliver it in a truck. In fact, I have the stuff I pulled up from the website says they deliver it on a big flatbed and they slap that thing up in 48 hours. Its wham bam and its done.

Mr. Manley: You just indicated that you're not going to have any electric in there…?

Mr. Shapiro: No, I would…for right now I would run an extension cord just to do what I'm doing other than that as soon as I get enough money, you know, when my retirement fund is all straightened out after 10 weeks and everything, then I'll start working on getting the electric in there. And then I'll check with my pal (Mr. Canfield) over here to see if everything is adequate.

Mr. Manley: One extension cord will run the lathes plus lights so that you can see?

Mr. Shapiro: Ah, yeah, I can, I can, I can do that with one cord. I only need one light and I only need one extension cord because I'm only going to use one machine at a time. I don't plan on running three things at once.

Mr. Manley: What type of noise do these machines make?

Mr. Shapiro: None.

Mr. Manley: None whatsoever?

Mr. Shapiro: None, you can't even hear then run. They run on synthetic oil and they use a mono-fat grease you can't even hear the gears.

Ms. Eaton: Does your property go up to that basketball hoop?

Mr. Shapiro: That, that basketball hoop has been a bone of contention since my son, who is 36 years old and a PhD in engineering like to play basketball at the top of the hill. So all the kids used it and then its kind of like fell in disrepair. I was going to either take it out or leave it up for the kids to play basketball at night because the kids in the summertime, they like to hangout and stand on top of the roof of that pump house which I kind of discourage because its rotted and somebody is going to fall through it and the Town is going to have a pain in the butt with it. That's why they should tear it down. Other than that I'm just looking forward to doing to what I've been looking forward to doing for 40 years. I did 30 years in the military and I did 15 years in the FAA and I think I've earned it, two wars and enough of stuff.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.                       

Mr. Shapiro: Ladies and gentlemen of the Board thank you. You made my day.

Mr. Donovan: We didn't do anything yet. We just closed the Public Hearing. It isn't a vote on you.

Mr. Shapiro: Oh, you just made me happy the way you responded to it.

Mr. Donovan: They do that sometimes to throw you off, so. 

(Time Noted – 8:52 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:33 PM)

JEFFREY A. & LESLIE A. SHAPIRO
2 PARKWOOD LANE, NBGH







(87-3-12) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, the maximum allowed lot surface coverage, the maximum allowed required yard to be used and the maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures to build a detached 20' x 24' accessory structure.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Jeffrey A. & Leslie A. Shapiro, 2 Parkwood Lane, seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, the maximum allowed lot surface coverage, the maximum allowed required yard to be used and the maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures to build a detached 20' x 24' accessory structure. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I don't see any problem with it with the Town line being behind it. It's not infringing on the neighbors.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you think we should add maybe consider some stipulations to that because some things were brought up in the Public Hearing about not having a business run from the location. Someone asked a question about selling, was there going to be any sales?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, I think we should put that in there.

Mr. Hughes: If the attorney would just add the condition that its generic shop for the man's hobby…

Mr. Donovan: That it's for personal use only. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application for personal use only.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.  

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:34 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:12 PM) 



JOSEPH GROSS -                                          16 WELLS ROAD, NBGH 



MAZEL DEVELOPERS 1 INC.                     (39-1-41.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a front porch on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Joseph Gross, 16 Wells Road.

Ms. Gennarelli: I don't see that applicant either.

Chairperson Cardone: Don't see that applicant either? O.K. We'll move right along.








(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Time Noted – 8:53 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: There was one other applicant who was not here earlier and has that applicant arrived, Joseph Gross, Mazel Developers?

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Friday, December 12th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, December 17th. The applicant sent out seven registered letters, five were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take the mic off of there or you can make it higher if you like.

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Gross: Good evening my name is Joseph Gross, company is Mazel Developers 1 Incorporated. I'm asking for a variance for a side yard setbacks for the front porch that is on there. I just need about 4-feet more than the line, the property, the allowance line.  

Mr. McKelvey: Was the porch originally, the roof over the porch originally part of the house? 

Mr. Gross: When I, this is a manufactured house, I mean modular house, so they put it up together. And we noticed actually when we asked for the Permit to do the deck, the Inspector told me that we have a height problem but the porch roof that is 4-feet, approximately I think it is, 4-feet above the line from the property line, not the property line, the setback line.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes:  (No response)

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, Ronald Hughes is not here.



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Gross: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And I would ask in the interest of time if you would wait out in the hallway and we will call you back in. 

(Time Noted – 8:55 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:34 PM)

JOSEPH GROSS -                                          16 WELLS ROAD, NBGH 



MAZEL DEVELOPERS 1 INC.                     (39-1-41.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a front porch on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Joseph Gross, Mazel Developers, at 16 Wells Road, seeking area an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a front porch on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

 
                   
   Ronald Hughes: I'm going to abstain because I left the room while the hearing was going on.



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:35 PM)
ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:12 PM) 



SIXTO E. & MARIA LABRIN

14 FLAMINGO DRIVE, NBGH







(91-4-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and total yards setback to build a covered front porch on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Sixto E. & Maria Labrin.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Friday, December 12th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, December 17th. The applicant sent out thirty-seven registered letters, twenty-eight were returned and nine were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. go ahead please.

Mr. Labrin: O.K. Excuse me if I make any mistakes this is all new to me but we presented a Permit to build a front porch and now we realize there is some problem with the setbacks. I don't know exactly the percentages but simply like the side yard setback it says here that it needs 20% change. In reality the porch is only 20 feet wide so I don't so I don't think that it would effect the total of side yard but it does in the front and when we first bought this house about six, eight months ago one of the reasons is because we saw a few houses in the area with a beautiful front porch and we just wanted to have a house just like that and that's all I can say was we want that and I don't know if I could be granted.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Are you Sixto?

Mr. Labrin: Yes, sir.

Mr. Hughes: Other than that no, he didn't introduce himself so I wanted to get that on the record.

Mr. McKelvey: We just want to say you've really fixed that house up nice. 

Mr. Hughes: It looks good.

Mr. Labrin: Oh, O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: Since you bought it.

Mr. Labrin: Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: Will this be enclosed?

Mr. Labrin: Excuse me.

Ms. Eaton: Will this porch be enclosed?

Mr. Labrin: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Labrin: Excuse me, when you mean enclosed?

Ms. Eaton: Windows, screens?

Mr. Labrin: No, no just a roof that's all.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:35 PM)

SIXTO E. & MARIA LABRIN

14 FLAMINGO DRIVE, NBGH







(91-4-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and total yards setback to build a covered front porch on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Sixto E. & Maria Labrin, at 14 Flamingo Drive, seeking area an area variance for the front yard setback and the total yards setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I don't think this is any different than the other porches we've allowed to be built out there.

Mr. Manley: One of the big reasons for the change there is that it went to R-1 so the setbacks increased but the gentleman's done a fabulous job with the house. I think it really adds to the character of the neighborhood.

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it for approval.

Mr. McKelvey: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:36 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:15 PM) 



DUANE JOHNSON 



47 SLOANE ROAD, NBGH







(27-5-2) R-3 ZONE

Re-hearing of application for a Home Occupation Special Use Permit to maintain a property maintenance business from his residence.    

Chairperson Cardone: The re-hearing of Duane Johnson.

Mr. LoBiando: Good evening, Anthony LoBiando, I represent the Johnsons in this matter. I have prepared a submission I'd like to hand up.

(Mr. LoBiando approached the Board) 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. LoBiando: As you can see it contains in that submission, is a copy of Judge Clarino's December 8 Decision and Order wherein he dismissed the Code Violations that were pending against Mr. Johnson. Also enclosed with our submission is the original minutes, dated January 2, 2004 upon which the March 2004 Special Use Permit was issued. And, I've also enclosed the original letters from various neighbors in support of the Johnsons. I believe there should be seven contained within. I also believe that there's a couple of neighbors who will speak on behalf of the Johnsons tonight and I also will present to you Claudette and Duane Johnson who pursuant to my recommendation last month did not speak because the Code Violation was still pending before Judge Clarino. I think it's pretty significant that Judge Clarino dismissed the Code Violation and I say that because that is the only known violation to my knowledge that was filed against Mr. Johnson in the over twenty years that he's lived at 47 Sloane Road and he's operated his business throughout that time period as well. It was only within the last four years based on the recommendation from the Code Compliance Department that he apply for the Special Use Permit and which you granted unopposed. It was unopposed. And it's unfortunate, I believe, that the Town has in essence represented Mrs. Fisher in this matter basically acting as her personal counsel. And I say that not only through my knowledge of this action but as well through the action of the Town of Newburgh violation, again that was dismissed. And I really believe that it's inappropriate for the Town to have initially chosen its criminal prosecution remedy and perhaps believing or having some sort of knowledge that it wasn't going well before the Town and they could not sustain the charges that it brought this action before you. And again to my knowledge, this has never been done before. Perhaps someone can enlighten me but people I spoke to and the records that I've searched this is an unusual proceeding, to try to re-open a hearing and I use the word selective prosecution and I think its inappropriate. I believe the law, which is what you obviously need to follow, will merit the finding that you should not disturb your initial decision and a close review of the law requires that find some potential material misrepresentation made by Mr. Johnson four years ago. I've been familiar with this matter having looked at the record, the transcript that was prepared. I ask you to carefully read that transcript, carefully consider all the witnesses who will speak on behalf of the Johnsons as well as the Johnsons themselves and look at that issue to see if there was any material misrepresentations. I looked at the record of the ZBA minutes in which you decided to re-hear this matter and it was stated, I believe it was Mr. Canfield that throughout all of the time and effort that the Town has put in the allegations have essentially been unfounded that Mrs. Fisher has made. We cannot turn back the clock and she's using this proceeding to do something she should have done four years ago and we're not here to litigate whether or not she had proper or not, the fact is your decision was unopposed, unopposed. And presumably whoever made the decision that was on the Board four years ago went out to the property and they looked at the trucks that were there, they're the same size, the same shape, the same number. There was a bucket truck four years ago, same size, same shape. And again, no material misrepresentations, Mr. Johnson is going to speak to that issue. Again, according to the law Mr. Johnson now has vested rights in what was granted to him four years ago. You need to find that if you take those vested rights away from him that he will not be prejudiced. He's been acting in good faith in reliance of a decision that you made that was unopposed. I believe there are certain members of the community that want to speak and I will be expecting Claudette and Duane Johnson to speak as well. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. LoBiando: Any Member of this Board have any questions for me?

(No response)

Mr. LoBiando: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Yes? Please state your name and address.

Mr. Dinesi: My name is Vincent Dinesi I reside at 44 Sloane Road cattycorner across the road from Duane Johnson, with my wife and children. For the past eight years, my family and neighbors that I have spoke to that actually live in our neighborhood around the Johnsons have never endured any of the problems… 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you get a little closer to the microphone? Thank you.

Mr. Dinesi: …any of the problems or situations that our neighbors that Sam Fisher has mentioned at the Board meeting November 25, 2008. I would also like to mention that some of the people that came forward to speak against Mr. Johnson do not even live in our neighborhood whereas I live directly across the street from him. We have four licensed drivers in my house, there are four cars coming in and out of my driveway at any given time of day or night I have never heard of anyone getting stuck in traffic and not being able to get back into our driveway on Sloane Road because of Mr. Johnson's trucks. I have never seen any buses lined up not being able to get through or emergency vehicles that are connected to an emergency. If all of this was true I think the Board of Education, the Middlehope Fire Department and the Police Department would also be here voicing their opinion and the whole neighborhood if this was all true. As for the excessive noise claims not once in eight years have we been awakened or bothered by his trucks, which are roughly sixty feet directly across from the front of my house. We leave our windows open through the night for fresh air when the weather permits. As a homeowner some things break like a snow blower, lawn mower or any kind of equipment you have on your property and you don't always have a way of taking it to get it fixed so you call a specialist in that comes on your property to do the repairs with his own vehicle and tools. I had someone come and weld a spindle back onto the mower deck in my driveway. There were some sparks of course from the welding that reached maybe five feet but none that have reached to my neighbor's houses that would cause fires, explosions sixty feet away. On rare occasions, Mr. Johnson does the same thing. He is not running a business out of the garage only doing repairs the smart way. We bought our house eight years ago and are happy to say our house has more than doubled in recent years. I know this because we got a home equity loan on its value from the bank, not a real estate, from the bank, which they have, real estate agents. And I have heard the same thing from neighbors adjacent to the Johnsons property or nearby, the people who actually live next to his house. Three families that have moved from the area had nothing to do with Mr. Duane Johnson's business. One on Sloane Road down the, goes down the Johnsons sold because of a tragedy made a profit. One on Echo Lane behind me sold because of a tragedy also made a profit. The family adjacent to the Johnsons directly across from me on Sloane Road had one child and expecting another, he called a contractor to put on an addition because they loved the neighborhood and they love the neighbors. They did not want to move. He told me the contractor wanted way too much money to build an addition. He sold the house with a profit to buy another that was bigger. Because our neighborhood is so quiet and safe my family and I walk, ride our bikes, and have family gatherings in complete confidence of safety. There are groups of walkers, runners, dog walkers, kid riding their bikes, playing in front of their houses. At the Johnson's house also in complete confidence and safety from all their family, parents or whatever. It saddens me to know that this is the neighbor that is willing to spend so much time watching the Johnsons, taking pictures, calling the Police, complaining to the Town, which led Mr. Johnson to have to go to court facing jail time, a fine or both by accusations that Mrs. Fisher has made in front of the Board about a situation of three trucks. The same amount from the beginning, a boom truck, two dump trucks, just new ones. I hope the Board will take into consideration all the testimony that has been given especially that of those that live on or near Sloane Road around the Johnsons again and I hope you are able to come to a decision to resolve this matter knowing that all the neighbors, not all the neighbors feel the way Ms. Fisher does and a vote in Mr. Johnson's favor. Thank you for giving me the opportunity speak on behalf of my family and I. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: I also have some letters here from neighbors. First I'll read the ones that are in support and then I'll read the ones that are not, additional letters that I didn't have last month. 

To whom it may concern: We are Mr. and Mrs. Timothy and Maureen Fisher who live at 49 Sloane Road. We are Claudette and Duane's neighbors and have been since August 2004. We are aware of the commercial trucks Claudette and Duane park on their property and were aware of this prior to buying our house. Their trucks are parked directly adjacent to our property line and we have never had a problem with them. We are not bothered by the activities that occur in relation to the trucks, in fact we can hardly tell when the trucks come and go. We are both up early in the morning during the week and leave for work between 6:15 and 8:00 am and return home at approximately 6:00 pm. During the morning hours we hear minimal activity involving the trucks and this is only while we are outside. During the weekends we rarely hear any activities related to the vehicles or business associated with the trucks that are parked on their property. We have never witnessed needless equipment debris dumped on their property and have never noticed unwanted odors associated with the trucks parked on their property. Duane and Claudette have always kept their yard and equipment very neat. The trucks are never parked partially on the road; they are always on their property. If you need to speak to us feel free to contact us…and they left their phone number. That's Mr. Timothy Fisher and Mrs. Maureen Fisher, owner at 49 Sloane Road.   

The next one, To whom it may concern, Paul and Diane Rader have lived at 14 Francis Street since October 2003. Our home is directly kitty-corner from Duane and Claudette Johnson's property, 37 Sloane Road. The Johnsons are a great family. At no time has their lawn maintenance business at 37 Sloane Road negatively impacted or intruded on our quality of life. And they also leave a telephone number, if you need more information. Paul Rader and Diane Rader, 14 Francis Street.

And then I have a letter from Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Denisi, that's the gentleman who just spoke so think I need to read that.  

This is from Jodi-Lee Casillo, 45 Sloane Road, I am writing this letter today in support of my neighbor and friends Duane and Claudette Johnson. Duane and Claudette are my immediate next-door neighbors our homes are side by side. Over the past four years we have grown in our personal relationship as well as hired Four Season's Tree Service to remove various trees from our property. Over this time, not only did I find the Johnsons to be a loving, hardworking family but they have always been eager to help us in times of need. I am a small business owner myself and know the difficulties in growing a small business and the challenges that one may face. I can only wish them luck and support them when ever possible in this pursuit. In all the time living side by side with the Johnsons, I have never found the business to be even slightly an issue for me. I feel Duane is extremely respectful while conducting business, which is never done onsite. He leaves his home at a reasonable time in the morning and returns at a reasonable time in the evening. I will not pretend to know the laws as they apply to running the business here on Sloane Road but I do know that he is a good guy and will do whatever is necessary to be within the law. I hope you consider this in the future. Jodi-Lee Casillo, 45 Sloane Road. 

The next letter is from William and Sandra Haight at 15 Francis Street. We are writing this letter in support of Duane and Claudette Johnson who live at 47 Sloane Road. They live very close to where we live on 15 Francis Street. Mr. and Mrs. Johnson are fine neighbors and they are also wonderful to do business with. Mr. Johnson has provided us with service many times to remove trees and limbs from our yard. We are saddened to hear that some people are not happy with their presence in the neighborhood because of the equipment they store in their yard. They do not perform services in their yard; they only park the trucks and equipment in a very orderly way when not in use. We do hope this matter can be resolved as soon as possible in their favor. Mr. and Mrs. Johnson have a nice family and they are very hardworking and industrious in making a good living for their family. William and Sandra Haight, 15 Francis Street. 

To the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board, This one is from Jeff and Anna Catanzaro, 11 Francis Street. We are writing on behalf of our neighbors Duane and Claudette Johnson. We understand that as of late, there has been some concern about Mr. Johnson's work vehicles. Having lived in the neighborhood since 1994, and working from home since 2004, we have yet to see anything to substantiate the claims that have been made by their neighbor regarding the comings and goings of their vehicles and the subsequent disturbances that they are causing. The Johnsons have always kept a beautiful, neat and orderly property including all of their vehicles. My wife and I notice Duane's work trucks leaving early in the morning and returning when he is finished at the end of the day. If his trucks return to the property more than once in a day it's a rarity. Since we have moved into the neighborhood, we have gotten to know the Johnsons as both friends and neighbors. We have also used Duane's tree service and have found it to be a very professional and reputable business. If you would like to contact us regarding the Johnsons and the current situation they are experiencing please feel free to contact us. Jeff and Anna Catanzaro, 11 Francis Street. 

And this is from Frederick and Wanda Greene who live at 108 Mark Avenue. This letter of intent is to act on our behalf regarding the above-mentioned matter, which we have been recently notified by mail from your office. We have an interest in this matter, as Mr. Duane Johnson is our neighbor. Our home and property is located at 108 Mark Avenue and is situated directly behind Mr. Johnson's home and property, thus we can see directly into his property with no obstructive view. We have been the neighbors of Mr. Johnson for approximately 9 ½ years. Besides our property line, the only objects that separate our property from Mr. Johnsons are trees that are in part beautifully maintained by Mr. Johnson year round. As we are aware that Mr. Johnson maintains a property maintenance business from his home, we have never felt the need to put up any fencing as we feel that it would detract from the natural setting and beautiful scenery of our surrounding properties including Mr. Johnson. We personally have never viewed Mr. Johnson's upkeep of his property as a distraction because he tends to keep his equipment out of site or in a neat and orderly fashion on his property. Since we entertain from our home regularly and use our backyard extensively during the summer months, we have never received a complaint or remark from our guests as to how Mr. Johnson maintains his property. Additionally, we have never heard any complaints from our surrounding neighbors regarding Mr. Johnson. In closing and in our personal view we see Mr. Johnson as an asset to our neighborhood as we have witnessed firsthand the work he has done locally and round Town and it has been a pleasure to be a neighbor of the Johnson family. Mr. and Mrs. Frederick and Wanda Greene, and that was 108 Mark Avenue. 

Also since our last meeting and as I stated last month this Public Hearing was left open to hear any new information so we don't need to go over anything we've already heard but I have two new letters that came in this month, one from Jane, its heard to read the writing, it looks like Scagnelli. They didn't print the name, it's just the signature and I believe that’s the name. Jane and Paul Scagnelli who live at 104 Mark Avenue. I am writing in response to a Notice of Hearing I received regarding Duane Johnson and a rehearing of an application to conduct a Property Maintenance business at his residence. I did not attend the meeting on November 25th. I live on Mark Avenue and I am concerned about having business conducted which includes large trucks in our neighborhood Our area is zoned as residential and having such trucks constantly in the area decreases our property value. If this continues it will encourage other business ventures, which is not acceptable in our area. I ask the Zoning Board to review this matter. Please accept this letter as displeasure toward a Property Maintenance variance on the premises located at 47 Sloane Road.

And, I also have an additional letter that is handwritten and I'll try to read it as best I can read the handwriting. This letter is from Mrs. Louise Mims Copeletti, 106 Mark Avenue. I'm writing in response to a Notice of Hearing I received regarding Duane Johnson. I was unable to attend the meeting and I understand there will be another meeting on December 23rd.  I live around the corner on Marks Avenue and am concerned about the business conducted at 47 Sloane Road. Our neighborhood being zoned residential I feel his business has outgrown its original purpose. The trucks parked on his property are huge. I am a senior citizen living here 50 some years. We have a nice quiet neighborhood and would like to keep it that way without having our home decreasing in value. This area is not a place for a business of this size. I hope you will accept my letter and note my displeasure towards a Property Maintenance variance on the premises at 47 Sloane Road. Thank you and that is Mrs. Louise Mims Copeletti, 106 Mark Avenue. 

Do we have any other new information that we have not heard last month?  

Mrs. Johnson: Good evening, my name is Claudette Johnson. I live at 47 Sloane Road with my husband and two children. We have resided at this location for almost 21 ½ years and had a business at this location for approximately 20 of those years. We love the neighborhood that we live in and we get along well with our neighbors. We have always conducted the business in manner to not disrupt our neighbors' lives. Over the years we have served customers on Sloane Road, Francis Street, Mark Avenue, Paul Avenue, Albany Post, Echo, Cherry, River Road, Bennett and Ashley. These are the streets that surround Sloane Road. I would hope that that would stand for something. Mrs. Fisher was aware of the business before she moved into her mother's home. Mrs. Fisher's mother used our services before her passing. And Mrs. Fisher continued to use our service for a few years after her mother's passing. They were very grateful for all the things my husband did to look out for her mother. Her mother even asked that we…that they give us first refusal on the house she is presently living in…which they did and we declined. I am saddened that it has gotten to this point. We want to get along with all of our neighbors. We have withstood a lot from Mrs. Fisher over the past five years. She has made many accusations against us, taken numerous pictures, called the Police and constantly calls or goes to the Town to make complaints against us. I even received a call from a neighbor after speaking with Mrs. Fisher who was trying to get this neighbor to side with her. When the neighbor said that she did not have a problem with us or the business Mrs. Fisher told them that she should not have to live across the street from downtown people. I'm not going to name everything that Mrs. Fisher has done against us. I would just like to state that through all of this we have remained respectful. Per the ZBA minutes on September 25, 2008 you have spent a lot of time and a lot Town's money in overtime sending personnel over to 47 Sloane Road all hours of the evening and morning. You stated that you have even had a car sit in the neighborhood in the wee hours of the morning to watch activity and in many cases the allegations were unfounded. You have also involved the Police Department and in many cases the allegations were unfounded.  My husband is an honest, hardworking man. This business is built on that, the quality of work he does and his reputation. He came to this Board to request a Permit to park his trucks and no one came to speak against us. I am hoping that the Board is going to uphold that decision. I am going to end my statement by saying thank you to the neighbors that came to speak in our behalf. We did not call these neighbors to ask them to speak for us. After receiving the Town Notices they called us and said they wanted to show their support and were coming to speak. I am hoping that the testimony of these people will carry as much weight as Mrs. Fisher's, which has brought us to this point. Thank you for listening to me.   

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anyone else with new information that would like to speak?  

Mr. Johnson: Good evening, my name is Duane Johnson I reside at 47 Sloane Road where I have a Permit for a home occupation. I would like to address a few issues mentioned in the previous meeting, November 25th '08. I have a copy of the minutes from the November meeting most of the issues mentioned by Ms. Fisher were exaggerations of the truth and some had no truth at all. For example, Ms. Fisher mentioned that I have a 75-foot bucket truck that has had repairs and welding done in my yard. Contrary, my truck is fairly new and has no such work been performed on it. Ms. Fisher showed pictures of my truck momentarily parked in my driveway with wood in the bed and said I stored logs on my property and sell wood to a service station. Neither is true, I do not store logs on my property and I do not sell firewood. There were questions from Chairperson Cardone pertaining to the time of business during the original hearing I was asked if general hours were 8 to 5, this seems to be one of the issues at hand and actuality I do not work from home because of the nature of the business, work is performed at the customer's property. As any person, I have to leave home shortly before to arrive at the jobsite on time and finishing the job I arrive home thereafter. The number and types of vehicles was another question. I have three trucks parked on my property as my permit allows. During the original hearing I was asked about the trucks pulling something and I responded, each trucks pulls one thing. This is still true today and this is the only number of vehicles and towed items on my property. The other tools I use are generally kept inside and out of view. Another question was about a lawn maintenance business and not a tree trimming business. In fact the request was for a property maintenance business, which includes tree trimming, and lawn maintenance. It is clear that Ms. Fisher is obsessed with the fact that I park my trucks on my property and would like the Town to rescind my Permit…would like the Town to rescind my Permit for the alleged numerous gross violations when in fact the Town has only charged me with the one violation and it was dismissed by the Court. I have operated my business from my residence for approximately 20 years. I performed services for Ms. Fisher's mother when she lived there. I also performed Ms…. performed services for Ms. Fisher for a couple of years. I sought the Permit based on Code Compliance recommendations, which I received. I am a sole provider…I am the sole provider in my family and it is crucial for me to continue to have this Permit for financial and security purposes. Times are tough and purchasing or leasing other space will surely cause financial hardship. I have a vested right in this Permit. Without it I would be financially harmed. Although Ms. Fisher has done things to harass myself, my family and friends I have remained respectful to them. It was said in November meeting that she was to…she had to endure verbal abuse but my wife and I have never spoken a derogatory word to her. I feel this is just another attempt to mislead the Board as of our character and actions. Another concerns seems to be that the business has grown and is still growing but in fact I have the same number and type of trucks on my property as I did when the Town came to inspect my property before issuing me my Permit including the bucket truck. The Town and Police have recently watched the vehicles and activities without my knowledge and the accusations were found to be untrue. The only thing observed was the coming and going as per the Town's September ZBA minutes. Employees were another concern, in the original '04 minutes I stated that I picked up my employees. This is still true today although they have found other means of transportation occasionally, example taxi, a friend or one of my work truck most days I pick them up and we return to my residence and take the trucks out for the day. Most weekends I bring in one employee and perform maintenance and improvements around my property. I feel that I am operating my business within the boundaries set by the Board. This is no different from any other resident who hires a property maintenance company. I thank you for allowing me the opportunity to speak and I hope that I have answered your questions. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: I have.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: Does the Town attorney have anything to say about…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you pull that mic a little closer, Ron? Thank you.

Mr. Sculley: If the Board would permit I would like to make a statement.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Well then, let's cross that hurdle first and then I have some questions for our own counsel as well. 

Mr. Sculley: Thank you. Madam Chair, Members of the Board, thank you for allowing me to speak tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: Just for the record identify yourself.

Mr. Sculley: Absolutely. My name is Jeffrey Sculley I am with Rider, Weiner, Frankel and I am with the Town attorney's office. I'd first like to respond to several issues, which I'm going to refer to as 'red herrings' that have been brought up here tonight that really have nothing to with the purpose of this re-hearing pursuant to Town Law Section 267 A and first of all has to do with Town Law Section 267 A. I would submit to the Board that simply because its not a normal procedure that happens very often or maybe even ever before this Board it doesn't mean there's something untoward or in bad faith or suspicious about it. This is a proceeding provided for in the Town Law in which this Board may re-open and re-hear Permit Applications upon unanimous vote of the Board. That has occurred and that's why we're here tonight. There's nothing untoward, there is nothing mysterious about that. The Town is not acting in bad faith; we're simply using a procedure provided by our State Legislature. Second of all, I'd like to address quickly also Judge Clarino's Decision. Judge Clarino did indeed dismiss the enforcement proceeding but I should point out to the Board that that was a strictly procedural ruling, which simply means the Judge, didn't say that Mr. Johnson hasn't violated the terms of the Permit. In fact Judge Clarino's Decision doesn't address your Permit at all. It is simply a decision dismissing on several procedural grounds, one the Judge didn't believe that the Town could charge Mr. Johnson under Definitional Section of what it is to run a Home Occupation. The Judge dismissed that on the grounds that we didn't charge him with operating a business in an R-1 or an R-2 District. We didn't because he has a Special Use Permit to operate in an R-1 or R-2 District, nothing mysterious there. He dismissed it because we didn't charge him with violating the provision of the Town Code. Well of course we didn't. We charged him with violating the provisions of your Decision and Resolution so the Decision is strictly procedural. It does not speak to Mr. Johnson's compliance or non-compliance with your Decision and Resolution. I would also like to address briefly the allegation and it kind of tied up that my office has been acting as Mrs. and Mr. Fisher's personal attorney in this matter. It is simply not the case. Had the enforcement proceeding gone to trial there would have been other witnesses besides the Fishers and I would no more slander and speak out against Mr. Denisi who came here, exercised his constitutional right to petition his government for a re-dress of grievances on behalf of his neighbor Mr. Johnson than I would stand by and allow any other citizen to be slandered for doing so. And that is all that the folks on both sides of issue have done.

The folks who have spoken in favor of the Johnsons and the folks who have spoken on the other side of this have simply exercised their right to petition or for a re-dress of what they see as their grievances. There is nothing mysterious. There is nothing psychologically abhorrent about that. That's all of their rights to do so. So I'd just like to point that out. In terms of selective enforcement, yet another 'red herring', I have personally prosecuted another lawn maintenance business Franklin Hunter. This is an ongoing problem in the Town and it's an ongoing problem the Town is seeking ways to address. So there's nothing selective about this. But now to get down to what we're actually here for, the re-hearing on this Permit Application. Mr. Johnson has stated and his counsel has stated he has a vested right in continuation of this Permit and the Town would submit that is a vested right only if he came before you in good faith and he gave you good faith testimony about what he was asking you for. Based on the minutes of that meeting in 2004, March 2004 as well as the Decision and Resolution, Mr. Johnson testified that no employees would be onsite. He's admitted today that employees are onsite and his own, the people who generally spoke up in his favor, Mr. Denisi stated that he has employees on the premises. He made a misrepresentation to you at the time in 2004. Mr. Johnson testified that no work would occur on the premises. Mr. Denisi did say that Mr. Johnson does thing the right way, when he repairs his equipment he does it in the garage, in the garage and therefore on his premises. I'll give a submittal to the Board that has several affidavits as well as photos that indicate that this was again another misrepresentation. Mr. Johnson testified before you that his hours of operation were between, would be between 8AM and 5PM. My submission will show that that is often not the case. That often times the employees are site before 8 o'clock, at 7:30 and come back after 5 o'clock and that occasions that is much earlier than 8 o'clock and much later than 5 o'clock and that that was occurring back in 2004 when Mr. Johnson was telling you otherwise that, that is also a misrepresentation. The bottom line here is whether or not Mr. Johnson is relied in good faith and the Town would submit that this Board can find based on the evidence it has before it, the testimony as heard in the submissions that Mr. Johnson has been operating his business from his home moreover than simply running three trucks in and off the property. That he's been repairing equipment on site, that he's been loading and unloading equipment on site, that he has been operating before 8 o'clock and after 5 o'clock in the evening all in contradiction with the representations he made to you back in March of 2004. So that what the Town requests is that Mr. Johnson's Permit be amended to make absolutely clear that he must operate this business according to limitations that make it compatible with the residential nature of this neighborhood. We would say that there are implied conditions in the Permit already but we would ask that those be made explicit and that they be tailored to ensure that Mr. Johnson's business which is, of course, beneficial to our community and they provide jobs for people and provides a necessary service that that business be made to operate so as not to be a detriment to the community. Thank you to the Board for giving me the opportunity to speak. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other new information?

Mr. Hughes: I have a question.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering those. Counsel, the inference of vested rights…could you inform us and the public both so that everyone can understand what that's about?

Mr. Donovan: Well, let me answer the question a little more formally. Let's take a look at the language in 267-A-12 that talks about the re-hearing and it runs through the requirements to have a re-hearing which we've done. Then it says upon such re-hearing which was last month and this evening, the Board may reverse, modify, or annul it's original order, decision or determination upon the unanimous vote of all Members then present provided that the Board finds that the rights vested in persons acting in good faith reliance upon the reheard order, decision or determination will not be prejudiced thereby. So in other words, as a prerequisite to any reversal, modification or annulment of the original order we would have to find that Mr. Johnson has not relied either relied in good faith or is prejudiced by our decision. Now we have to take into account his testimony, his attorney's testimony, the public testimony, as well as the Town attorney's testimony relative to that issue. 

Mr. Hughes: And the letters.

Mr. Donovan: Well that's the public testimony, that's correct. That's part of the public record.

Mr. Hughes: Both audio and in paper?

Mr. Donovan: Correct, both for and against.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Yes, Mr. Denisi.

Mr. Denisi: I can't repeat his name but he claims that I, Vincent Denisi said that he has people on his property. I never said he has people on his property, employees on the property. I said on rare occasions, Mr. Johnson does the same thing, that's not running a business out of the garage only doing repairs the smart way. Mr. Johnson, Duane Johnson is doing repairs. I didn't see any employees or anything else of the sort. I said it was Mr. Johnson. I called somebody onto my property explaining the fact of the sparks of the welding. They're not going to reach 60 feet to blow up my neighbor's house that's what I was explaining about somebody coming on my property not Mr. Johnson's property. I just said Mr. Johnson does repairs for himself not employees. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you for that clarification.

Mr. Scully: May I provide my submission.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

(Mr. Sculley approached) 

Mr. Sculley: This is the submission that I referred to during my presentation.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Any other additional information or any more questions from the Board? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: I asked for any additional information.

Mrs. Fisher: I know but they just finished. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do you have additional information? O.K. Please I just need you to use the microphone.

Mr. Donovan: And for everybody tonight, understand we are not asking you to use microphone so that we can hear you, what you're saying is being recorded that's why we ask you.

Mrs. Fisher: I remember now. I have atrial fibrillation. I'm going to do my darndest to defend myself in a non Court of Law. This is not a Court of Law. This gentlemen's name that I've been working with is Mr. Jeffrey Sculley. He is the Town attorney. I have worked with him because not only myself but others have complained about a commercial business in a residential area. My name is Ann Fisher and I live at 40 Sloane Road, across from 47. I don't mean any disrespect but that shook me up and thank you Mr. Sculley for your expertise. I think maybe I needed an attorney to come before the Zoning Board. I do not feel I should need an attorney to speak to you. Mrs. Cardone, Members of the Board you sent me a letter. You asked anyone to come that was interested in this case. This has greatly affected our lives. I do have spare time. My husband has had numerous bi-passes, heart surgery, open-heart surgery and just recently more surgery. I'm trying so hard to restore our quality of life, the little bit that we might have left. I have some new evidence to present to you this evening and yet it is so much, it is so very much. I'm going to present it to you, Mrs. Cardone and Members of the Board, because I know this Board is dedicated to upholding the Town Code, that I present it to you with the truth. Please bear with me. The Zoning Board letter informed us of a re-hearing that would be held this evening. It is not about the Fishers. It didn't say anywhere in your letter…Lisa could you just sit here with me and hold these…my daughter Lisa. It doesn't say anything here about the Fishers it just says re-hearing, very nicely written. I felt it was too close to Christmas to ask my friends to come. They do have children; they are celebrating their holiday. I could have. I could have gotten on that phone and I could have begged. I could have had a lot of people here. Maybe they don't live on Sloane Road but they're very much interested in these home occupations. What you call or what the letter called home occupation. I don't believe it's a home occupation. I believe a home occupation is within the home. I don't believe it's out in the yard. My opinion. I would be much happy to come to the Board to come before you…if this were a Home Occupation Permit as listed in the Town Code, inside the home. Mrs. Johnson's cosmetic business is inside the home. I doubt if I would decline telling her that's fine. Outside the home, affecting my rights, I have to fight too for something I believe in. I need a desk. When Mr. Johnson applied he didn't have any opposition. I was so hoping you would ask the same questions you had asked before. If he did have employees coming in? He said, no. How many vehicles he had? He said that it varies but there are three trucks. There are trailers, there are chipper shredders, there's all kinds of equipment…I don't see anything in here that says he had extra equipment. He asked to park three trucks. I looked up the word park in the dictionary, probably Webster, park means park. You park your truck, maybe you take one out, maybe the next day you have a request for a different truck, you take it out the next day. That was my opinion again. Did he have signs? Mr. Johnson has signs on his trucks. He has signs on his employee's shirts. He does pick up his employees but they come by taxi, by private vehicle, that's all in my affidavit, my husband's affidavit. I don't feel that a lot of this was necessary because if you'll check…I have a Police report. I'm not very organized after that, I'll call it attack on Ann Fisher, but I do have a Police report. Oh, that's not it, that's a letter to Mr. Dubetsky. Sorry. But I do have it, it was an Officer Saldano, he cam, he called me because he spoken to Mr. Canfield. Can you ask him…can I ask him if he remembers? 

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield, do you recall the incident with the Police Officer? 

Mr. Canfield: No, I do not. I did not speak with any Police Officer about this matter.   

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: When I got to the Police Headquarters, Officer Falica, now Officer Saldano with the City Police Department asked me if I was making complaints about three trucks. I said I was making complaints about what you had given Mr. Johnson.

Chairperson Cardone: Did you say the City Police Department not the Town?

Mrs. Fisher: The City of Newburgh, he is now with them.

Chairperson Cardone: But at the time he was with the City or the Town?

Mr. Fisher: He was with the Town. Absolutely.

Chairperson Cardone: All right, I just wanted to clarify that. 

Mrs. Fisher: Yes, thank you. But I do have it somewhere and I'll give it to you. But he got his information, he claims from Mr. Canfield. If Mr. Canfield had explained at the time what the Zoning Board had given maybe all this monetary expense wouldn't have been necessary. I'm guessing. Because I don't believe Mr. Johnson would have just sat by and said oh I'm not going to listen because that was in your…that was in Mr. Johnson's Decision and Resolution, just to park three trucks, no men on premises in certain hours. Is it O.K if I approach?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, just as long as you speak into the microphone.

Mrs. Fisher: I will do that.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Watch yourself if you go backwards. 

Mrs. Fisher: That's the house I live in. Remember last meeting, certain…Mr. Rader claimed that my road…was like…I said it was…he thought it was like the Long Island Expressway made it sound like I don't how it could not like the Long Island Express except our road goes this way, this way and this, and this Mr. Johnson uses the neighbor's driveway. God has given us many good years and we'd like to finish them in our present home but with dignity and quality of life. It just isn't right Mrs. Cardone. It just isn't right, Members of the Board. Four Seasons Tree Service parking lot occupies more than half of their property. Their property is approximately maybe a hundred and some seventy some feet. His driveway, the whole lot, he can pull in and out at will including his personal driveway. Also as far as the garage goes I think the Town Code says that a garage is for one or two cars. Mr. Canfield? Mrs. Cardone, can you ask Mr. Canfield?

Chairperson Cardone: Generally two cars, but…

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry. I don't understand the question. What are you asking me to interpret?

Mr. Donovan:  Well, we're not asking you to interpret anything. Just for clarification, obviously I don't think it has anything to do with the matter that's before the Board this evening so…

Mr. Canfield: Right, thank you.

Mrs. Fisher: A garage I believe is for one or two cars. You have the Police Report. I have pictures of men on premises. I have pictures of the welding service that is done on the property. I'm not as young as I used to be. And I have never spoken to Mr. or Mrs. Johnson in five years. When I went over to see Officer Falica Saldano, he said have no communication. I've had no communication with either one of them. I told the mediator I missed seeing the children. They used to come. They used to visit with my husband. That's what I miss. If people want to say things about me that aren't true, I don't know if that affects the outcome of this because your decision has to be by the Code…

Chairperson Cardone: By the Law.

Mrs. Fisher: By the Law, this is not a popularity contest.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you. I called the Pastor. I asked for a letter of reference, of character reference. I did this because I had a feeling maybe somebody would say something negative. Who else did I call Lisa? I called the Minister. I called the Hospital Director. Bud and I volunteer…I volunteered for twenty-five years at St. Luke's Hospital. I volunteered with the geriatrics. I'm going to go off base. My mother never agreed, I'll have to read the minutes but my mom never agreed to sell her house to anybody but me and my brother. And she couldn't anyway because I took care of her until the day she died and my father too. And Bud and I will take care of each other as long as we're able but we'd like to do it with dignity and quality of life. People that witness here say this doesn't affect them they don't here anything. A lot of people go out at 6 o'clock in the morning. Bud and I stay home and take care of each other. We visit the doctors often. My daughter comes and checks on us everyday. If she doesn't come she calls. New evidence, I'm going to get there. Can I show you, Mrs. Cardone, new evidence? Or do I have to show everybody here? Because the way I feel that I'm being accused…

Chairperson Cardone: Just…this is not a personal matter, we are just going by the Law and if you have anything new that we have not heard or seen last month…

Mrs. Fisher: I have. I have.

Chairperson Cardone: ...that's all that we need to see or hear.

Mrs. Fisher: My pictures, Lisa. She's got them again. Thank you, honey. She is more nervous than I am and she's a lot younger. This was going on, this extension of the business was going on…this was going on while the court case was going on. There are other people in the Town of Newburgh that are and will be affected. 

(Mrs. Fisher approached with pictures)

Mrs. Fisher: I'll tell you how close I work with the Town attorney…he hasn't seen those. 

Chairperson Cardone: Mrs. Fisher, I have a question for you.

Mrs. Fisher: Sure. Please, anything.

Chairperson Cardone: This paper right here…?

Mrs. Fisher: That's where those trucks are. 

Chairperson Cardone: Shadowbrook Lane?

Mrs. Fisher: Yes. Our Town, so you see you're going to stop one thing and it's going to move on.

Chairperson Cardone: You're saying that these pictures are not…? 

Mrs. Fisher: They're not of Sloane Road.   

Chairperson Cardone: They're not, that's why…it didn't look familiar.

Mrs. Fisher: No, I'm sorry. That was new evidence because…

Chairperson Cardone: That's what I wanted to verify.

Mrs. Fisher: …because it's an extension. Somehow there is a connection. Can I show these to Mr. Sculley? No?

Chairperson Cardone: You can do that on your…this and I want to make that clear to the Board these pictures that you're looking at are from a location on Shadowbrook Lane…

Mrs. Fisher: But the truck is the same logo.

Chairperson Cardone: …and not on Sloane Road. These pictures were not taken on Sloane Road.

Mrs. Eaton: Where's Shadowbrook Lane?

Mrs. Fisher: Fostertown, Town of Newburgh. So if we don't resolve this, he's going to move on. I had a pack of pictures that I wanted to…I wanted to show you the size of the trucks originally and the size now but I don't know where they went. Thank you, Mrs. Cardone. And I thank everybody's patience with me. I would like to leave you with this reminder, two of our current Councilmen ran and were reelected because of their platform to reduce density and increase distance between residence and commercial not to bring commercial into residential areas. They must preserve the integrity of the neighborhood. That's a quote from May 2005 meeting. I jotted it down. And I just say again, this is not a personal attack, this is not a personal attack against Claudette or Duane Johnson. It is because I feel my rights are being infringed on because I have a commercial business in a residential area. I believe the Special Permit names different things that are not acceptable. I think that has to be looked at that again, please. We ask your consideration not just for us but all those in the Town of Newburgh that live in a residential area. This could happen to any one of us today, tomorrow, down the road but those wish commercial businesses do so in commercial areas. It's as simple as that. Their decision will affect this whole Town but I know, I know it will be a just one. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other new information?

Mr. Hughes: I have another question, if I may?

(Inaudible audience member). …clarification.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes? Please use the microphone.

Mr. LoBiando: Anthony LoBiando, just to clarify, it's my understanding that my client, Duane Johnson has a brother that lives on Shadowbrook with a separate business, similar name and I would highly object to any photographs depicting anything other than the issue at hand, 47 Sloane Road.

Chairperson Cardone: That's understood, that's why I pointed out that those pictures were not from Sloane Road. Thank you.

(Inaudible audience member)

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you grab the mic? I'm sorry. It's being recorded. You won't be on tape.

Mrs. Fisher: I know it has no bearing but it has bearing on character. It has bearing that these proceedings were going on and while they were going on another business with the same name was starting somewhere else. It's just transferring. I don't do this just for me. I do it for the Town that I love. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Understood. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe I missed something, wasn't paying close enough attention but I thought Mr. Johnson testified that he is the sole money maker in there and then I hear about a cosmetic business running in the same house? Do we have two different Johnsons in two different locations going here too?

Mr. Donovan: Well I think, I don't know. We have testimony that there's a cosmetics business but that's not the issue of the hearing, this is a re-hearing on the Johnson application from October 27, 2003 where he indicates in his application…Mr. Johnson, what type of home occupation do you propose? The answer is property maintenance.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: So that's what we've elected to re-hear. Whether there is another home occupation, whether that needs approval, you know, sometimes these things come up but it's not in the application that's before the Board this evening.

Mr. Hughes: Care to comment? 

(Inaudible audience member)

Mr. Hughes: Is there one business being run out of this house or two?

(Inaudible audience member)

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry. Can anyone that speaks, if you do not use the microphone it will not be recorded and will not be in the minutes. Thank you.

Mrs. Johnson: You know how you go to a party and you sign up for something? That's what I did; I did not give one Mary Kay Party. I can put you in touch with my sponsor and you could ask her, simple as that.

Chairperson Cardone: That really is not the issue. The only issue that we are involved with is Mr. Johnson's business. 

Mr. Hughes: I understand that but in view of the light, the way that the evidence was given it seemed a little bit confusing to me that there were two different versions of the same story.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other new information?

Mrs. Fisher: Mrs. Cardone, these are the pictures I wanted to give you before.

Chairperson Cardone: And are these of Sloane Road?

Mrs. Fisher: Absolutely. You can divvy them up and or pass them around. And Mrs. Johnson's business is advertised on the Internet.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Any other new…?

Mr. Denisi: As a neighbor again, Vincent Denisi, she keeps on saying this is not personal, it is not personal, it is not personal. Why is it everything that I hear a personal attack? She is bringing up the Mary Kay, the Mary Kay; she is bringing all kinds of situations that are personal. If we are talking about three trucks, let's leave it at the three trucks, you know, how many times he's had a bi-pass, how many times she's been sick and how many times this? That's personal. Everything she is saying is personal.

Mr. Donovan: All right. You know, I really…I understand what you are saying, I understand what she is saying. This Board is re-hearing Mr. Johnson's Application…

Mr. Denisi: I understand that.

Mr. Donovan: … from October 27, 2003…

Mr. Denisi: I understand that.

Mr. Donovan: …yeah, that's all we want to talk about. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right. No matter what…

Mr. Donovan: That's all        and germane to the Board.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mr. Denisi: Then tell her the same thing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any new information regarding this re-hearing? And it has to be concerned only with the business. Yes.

Mrs. Fisher: I can't say that they hire him? 

Chairperson Cardone: No, this has no bearing on that.

Mrs. Fisher: I paid $800 for my tree.

Chairperson Cardone: Are you saying? …I understand what you're saying.

Mrs. Fisher: Thank you Mrs. Cardone. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:23 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:36 PM)

DUANE JOHNSON 



47 SLOANE ROAD, NBGH







(27-5-2) R-3 ZONE

Re-hearing of application for a Home Occupation Special Use Permit to maintain a property maintenance business from his residence.    

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of the re-hearing of Duane Johnson, 47 Sloane Road. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: I would like to take some time to review the minutes, I think, before I make a decision that personally I need to feel comfortable with the facts on both sides, the letters from all of the residents. I want to also review some of the information that was submitted by the Town attorney as well before I'm able to make a informed decision on this. I know everybody wants a decision immediately but this is one I believe I really need to do a little bit more work on.

Chairperson Cardone: I agree with you Mr. Manley.

Ms. Drake: I agree also. I'll make a motion to reserve decision tonight.

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: And a reminder that the Board has up to 62 days to render a decision. 
Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:38 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008              (Time Noted – 8:24 PM) 



NEDZAT & MYRA KALICI

193 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH






(60-3-9) B ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of allowed signage and distance from the street line of the prior built freestanding sign. .  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Nedzat and Myra Kalici.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just identify yourself, please?

Chairperson Cardone: Just a moment, Ms. Gennarelli do you have the notices?

Ms. Gennarelli: They were held over; they weren't at the last meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. go ahead. 

Ms. Kalici: Myra Kalici, 193 South Plank Road. My husband came before the Zoning Board asking for an area variance for a sign that has been on our property for thirty years. We were asked to combine the two lots into one and deed it, which we did. So I have the certified deed here to prove that we did comply with what you requested at that meeting.

(Ms. Kalici approached with the deed)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. To refresh the Board's memory, this was an application for a sign and the Board made the suggestion that the two properties be combined.

Ms. Kalici: And that we deed it and put the words that it would be forever be considered one lot, which was certified to.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. But I believe, Mr. Canfield, at the point two lots are combined do they still need a variance?

Mr. Canfield: I would like to refer to the site plan if I could? I believe there is more involved than just the signage. If this is only the one thing…?

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly. This is just for the sign.

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, take a look at that too please.

Mr. Donovan: The only thing I would say is that I don't know whether that's been photocopied or whether it's now to scale anymore.

Mr. Canfield: Maybe there is some dimensions on that. (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: 180 is allowed?

Mr. Canfield: 180.

Ms. Drake: And the existing sign is 50 square foot? That's what shows on your…

Mr. Canfield: You have to excuse me; I don't have that packet in front of me.

Ms. Gennarelli: Jerry, would you like to see the file?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, please. I'm unsure whether this is…

Ms. Gennarelli: I have the Building Permit Application here and the Zoning Board file.

Chairperson Cardone: The variance was for the 30 feet.

Ms. Drake: Right, the allowance was 20 and the existing was 50. That's what allowed.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, (inaudible) because it's on (Route) 52. It's supposed to be 70 feet back.

Chairperson Cardone: We are just looking for a figure on the allotted signage so that we can compare it. O.K.?

Mr. Canfield:  O.K. I think I've got a good spin on this now.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Good. 

Mr. Canfield: The original application that was before the Board or actually which came before the Building Department was for a sign Permit. At that time, I believe the applicant was choosing to just replace the center panel in the sign. At that time, it was determined that the sign that was there, in total, was larger that what was permitted. The frontage on the lot that's in question was only 40 feet. The signage calculations permitted is 50% of the roads frontage. So on a 40-foot front lot there would only be 20 square feet of total signage permitted. The sign that was existing, including the new center panel, was 25 square feet. The sign was 5 square feet larger than what's allowed. The second issue of the original application was that freestanding signs must be 15 feet from the roadway, which this does not comply with either. So, you've had two items of non-conformance that was before the Board. One was for the 15-foot distance on the freestanding sign and again the overage of that existing 40-foot lot. How the suggestion came about to consolidate the lots, I believe was two fold. Factually speaking it would definitely help or enhance this application because now the allowable signage would be much greater. If they consolidated the two lots, my rough calculations where there was 360 feet frontage, therefore allowing 180 square feet of allowable signage, which well exceeds what the applicant, is applying for. Keep in mind there is another building on the site, which has signage also so, the 180 square feet total signage is allowable for both lots now which I don't believe that is calculated but and I say all of this to give you background. The application before you is just the signage by consolidating the lots this sign will comply. The next issue that's non-conformant is the 15-feet from the roadway.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Can I ask another question? You still need to confirm or clarify what the signage is on the other half of the lot that is now combined to see that the total doesn't exceed the 180 or is that not an issue? Because then you've got to know…

Mr. Canfield: It needs to be determined. That's correct. It does need to be determined. It's not an issue at this time because its unknown if its compliant or not.

Ms. Drake: And on your formula you say 25-foot x 2, does that mean to the freestanding that you've got to do both sides, therefore the existing would actually be 50? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes. Oh, the signage I looked at…yes, you're right. Two sides would be 50 square feet as opposed to 25, that's a two-sided sign.

Ms. Drake: Leaving 130 square foot for the other sign?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Ms. Drake: That you don't about?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Ms. Drake: Or don't know of?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: But we do also need to rule on the fact that the 15-feet from the roadway.  

Ms. Drake: Do we also want to have that other sign confirmed so that we know that that's not over the 180 for the now new one combined lot?

Chairperson Cardone: That's a question for our attorney.

Mr. Donovan: Now you will have an answer from your attorney. Which will be, you can ask for that to be done certainly. You could rule on this application with a specific exception that says, we're just addressing this sign only and we don't comment on any other signs and then at some point in time the Building Department may or may not, given the priority of crises this isn't going to rise to the top of the pile in a hurry but we could carve out an exception and say we don't rule on the legitimacy of any other signs. But you could certainly say, no we don't want to do that we'd rather hold this over and ask Code Compliance to go out and give us a calculation on the sign, both signs so that we have the total square footage. We can certainly do that as well.

Mr. Hughes: Could we approve it with a condition that the sign meet the requirement with a final approval?

Mr. Donovan: And yet, co-counsel comes with a third option. Yes, we can do that.

Mr. Canfield: If I may? One question though, this application does dovetail into the other part of this application.

Chairperson Cardone: That's right.

Mr. Canfield: Which at some point may very well require a site plan…

Mr. Hughes: Because of the two buildings?

Mr. Canfield: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: And I believe, I know that's not the application before you now but if my memory serves me correctly the last conversation we had was there was an issue in determining the occupancies in the building or to be in the building…

Mr. Hughes: And the percentages of the floor space.

Mr. Canfield: Exactly, which again will be indicative of the potential signage…

Mr. Hughes: And I think the joining is what propelled that to begin with…

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …because of the unusual deal with the buildings and not knowing…

Ms. Kalici: We were told to take care of the signage first and then the second part would go before the Planning Board with a site plan…

Chairperson Cardone: Correct. 

Ms. Kalici: …that's what we were told.

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Ms. Kalici: So we complied with what you requested at the October Hearing, was to put the two lots together, combine them as one and deed it as we did in the wording that you wanted that we would never divide these. Which we couldn't do anyway because you cannot sell this property because they're both so joined together in sewerage and everything else, you couldn't sell them separately anyway with parking lot and everything but the point is we did what you wanted to do. What you requested us to do, we did it and I have the proof to show it. The second part is another hearing because we have to go in front of the Planning Board for that and then we would come back to the Zoning Board. But this is only, this hearing I understood was just for the signage.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Kalici: To clear that matter up.

Chairperson Cardone: That's why I think that option number one would be the best option for us to consider.

Mr. Canfield: I think my suggestions were mostly so the applicant is aware that there is a second part to this.

Ms. Kalici: Well I am quite aware of that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, O.K.

Ms. Kalici: But the point was that this signage had to be cleared first and then we would go to the second part which would be the use of the building, what we could rent it out for.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Canfield: Understood. Thank you.

Ms. Kalici: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. any other questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: Is there room to put this freestanding sign 15-feet from the road?

Ms. Kalici: The sign has been there for thirty years. It's not a new sign that we're placing there. It's already there. That's why we came in front of the Zoning Board to get the allowance to have that sign there.

Mr. McKelvey: You're including the 15-feet though right?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: But is there room there, that's pretty close to the road, isn't it? That building?

Mr. Canfield: (inaudible) 

Chairperson Cardone: It's been there for thirty years.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I understand that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Yes, Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Just for clarification, for John's question, the existing is approximately 3-feet from the road and that's according to Mr. Mattina. Or actually that's with this approval.  

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes
                                  Michael Maher: Yes



          James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Kalici: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:38 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:38 PM)

NEDZAT & MYRA KALICI

193 SOUTH PLANK RD (RTE 52), NBGH






(60-3-9) B ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for the amount of allowed signage and distance from the street line of the prior built freestanding sign.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Nedzat and Myra Kalici, 193 South Plank Road, seeking an area variance for the amount of allowed signage and distance from the street line of the prior built freestanding sign. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Eaton: The lots have been combined giving them more area for the signage there and that sign has been there for ever so I think its obtrusive to the citizens. I think we're all used to seeing it where it is for 15 years or more. I don't think it’s a detriment to the neighborhood.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:39 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:39 PM)

WILLIAM CORBIN



RE: 1 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(88-1-16) R-1 ZONE

INTERPRETATION:

TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Chairperson Cardone: Under Other Board Business, on the application of William Corbin, at 1 Fleetwood Drive. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: So that everyone is clear counsel maybe you could enlighten us a little bit about where we're at with this, for the public and the Board both, so everybody understands what we're ruling on at this juncture.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. As a threshold issue the Board needs to be comfortable with the fact that the applicant filed his appeal of the Building Departments' decision within (60) sixty

days of the issuance of the Building Permit by the Building Department. That (60) sixty-day period begins to run when the applicant knew or should have known, knew or should have known that a Building Permit was applied for and received. The Board first has to make the determination that the appeal by Mr. Corbin was timely. That's the threshold issue. If you are satisfied that it was timely then we go on to the next issue.

Chairperson Cardone: So we should address that issue first. I think everyone has had a chance to review all of the minutes from the past few months and I would need some type of a motion to either address the fact that it was timely or not timely. 

Mr. Hughes: There was a sixty-day limit on that?

Mr. Donovan: Sixty-days, that's correct. 

Ms. Drake: At the August meeting, Mrs. Corbin stated that they did see the stakes there in March and knew what they were there for and therefore I feel that they did not meet the sixty day time frame. That is my opinion.

Mr. Hughes: What date was that?

Ms. Drake: The minutes were from…

Mr. Hughes: No, when she said that…March 21st?

Ms. Drake: She stated, I did see those stakes, yes they were…I worked for a homebuilder. I didn't need to be told what they were for. I called the Supervisor's office in March. So, she had stated she saw them.

Mr. Hughes: And knew what they were?

Ms. Drake: Yes. It is my opinion that they did not submit their application in a timely manner. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to that effect?                                

Mr. Maher: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes


                      Michael Maher: Yes




          Grace Cardone: Yes

James Manley: Recused

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried.
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HOMEWOOD GAS INC


1 HOMEWOOD AVENUE, NBGH







(92-5-9.2) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Homeland Gas Inc. We had reserved decision on this application. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? To refresh everyone's memory this was an Interpretation of…

Mr. Donovan: Section 185 - 14 - C (2) of the Town Zoning Ordinance, which prohibits any sign for which illumination provided is not diffused.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any type of a motion on this interpretation?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion that I feel these lights do not meet the interpretation of the intent of the Code or meet the Code as they are standing now.

Mr. Donovan: In other words the sign that's up, those lights are not diffused.

Ms. Drake: Correct.

Mr. Manley: I would concur just from and again we all have our own opinion as to intensity of light but you know, when I look at the light I see its extremely intense and bright. It does not appear to be diffused to me at all whatsoever. And I think that based on that, you know, we can't move forward with that at this point.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to this effect?

Mr. Hughes: I'll second Ms. Drake's motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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(71-2-11) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Gas Land Petroleum, 42 South Plank Road seeking the same interpretation. 

Mr. Hughes: I say the same thing again.

Ms. Drake: Same motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: So did we reverse it?

Ms. Drake: I'll make the same motion again.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second it. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: And also that is a Type II Action Under SEQRA. 
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(84-1-1.2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation of Zoning Ordinance Section 185 - 14 - C (2) relating to the prior built Shell Station freestanding sign. 

Chairperson Cardone: Gas Land Petroleum, 5001 Route 9W. 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make the same motion.

Mr. Manley: Second: 

Chairperson Cardone: And that's a Type II Action Under SEQRA

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Under Other Board Business, I don't know if everyone has had a chance to thoroughly read all of the minutes from last month. I know it's quite extensive. I know I haven't had a chance to.


Mr. Hughes: So I make a suggestion to hold them over to the next meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: Is that all right, the next meeting?

Mr. Hughes: I'll put that in the form of a motion. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye All 

Ms. Gennarelli: Grace?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: If I may, at the beginning of our last meeting November 25th, Mr. Adams had handed an envelope with returned green cards and letters for the three interpretations. Mixed in with the Novembers were a number of cards from his September mailings that the Board did not hear. I would just like to give the correct information for the record regarding the November mailings. For Homewood Gas, 1 Homewood interpretation the applicant sent out fourteen letters and fourteen were returned. For 42 South Plank, for Gas Land the applicant sent out thirty, twenty-two were returned, three were forwarded with an address correction from the post office plus another eight were not returned. For Gas Land Petroleum, 5001 Route 9W interpretation, the applicant sent out nineteen registered letters and nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.    

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.
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Chairperson Cardone: Also a question came up about the Association of Town's Meeting February 15th through the 18th there is a sign up sheet and anyone planning to attend they should please. Did everyone receive a copy of this? 

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: But it is going to be difficult to get it in before the January '08 date that they are asking for it.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, oh, O.K.

Ms. Drake: Do we know if they are providing transportation each day if we wanted to go down with the van?

Chairperson Cardone: They did not state that but it asked when you complete it please indicated if you are going to be spending the day or whether you're going to be staying and to also check and make sure that there is money in the budget. So I can see you individually on that. The other, did everyone receive the information from the proposed Town of Newburgh Local Law amending the Zoning Map of the Town of Newburgh to include additional properties in the B - Business Zoning District and the IB - Interchange Business Zoning District and amending Chapter 185 entitled Zoning of the Code of the Town of Newburgh to provide for veterinarian offices as permitted principal use is subject to site plan review in the B Zoning District. Did everyone get a copy of that?

Affirmative response.

Chairperson Cardone: If you have any comments or anything that you'd like the Board to be aware of please get those to me as soon as possible. Do we have any other Board Business?

Mr. Manley: Just one quick thing on the holdovers. How much longer are we going to hold over the Biagini case? That's been going on since May and we've been holding it over almost a year.
 
Mr. Hughes: We've been asking him to give us some information and he keeps providing this letter that says he is going to bring it but he never does.
 
Mr. Donovan: That's in the discretion of the Board it becomes a point in time where you can say if you're not here next month we will consider the application withdrawn and you'll need to reapply and re-notice. The Board has the ability to do that. 
 
Mr. Hughes: So moved. 
 
Ms. Drake: Second.
 
Chairperson Cardone: O.K. All those in favor of letting the applicant know that we expect them to be at the next Board meeting or it will be considered…
 
Ms. Drake: That's available?
 
Chairperson Cardone: Next available? No, the next Board meeting…
 
Mr. McKelvey: The next meeting.
 
Ms. Gennarelli: January 22nd.
 
Chairperson Cardone: And otherwise it would be considered withdrawn.
 
Mr. Manley: I mean at some point then the neighbors can have the opportunity to come before the Board again and re-hear it if they get a favorable report from the County.
 
Mr. Hughes: Roll Call?
 
Mr. Donovan: No Grace did a voice vote.
 
Chairperson Cardone: I did.
 
Ms. Gennarelli: It was an Aye All?
 
Aye All
 
Nays - No response. 
Chairperson Cardone: Was there anything else that anyone wants to bring up?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: And then this meeting is adjourned until next month. 

Ms. Eaton: Merry Christmas.

Merry Christmas - All 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Inaudible Audience Member

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just use the microphone? Thank you.

Ms. Merrill: My name is Bette Merrill, my husband and I are here. The last Zoning Board of Appeals meeting we were here and we waited to have a Town Board happen. It did and we expected something in writing telling us the next step depending upon what the Town Board decided. We came here thinking we'd be told something or given the opportunity to speak and all we see is removed. We've just been dropped. What's the process now? We have an application in, we think. We've been told to come here to this Board. We're waiting to find out how we get this thing installed, this is costing us money every single day. 

Chairperson Cardone: Were you not notified by the Zoning Board Secretary that it was being removed and the reason? 

Ms. Merrill: I wasn’t, we didn't receive any letter at all from anybody, not the…

Ms. Gennarelli: Not a letter, I called and spoke to Richard.

Mr. Merrill: Right, we were given a phone call.

Ms. Merrill: Oh, I'm sorry I did not know there was a phone call. 

Mr. Merrill: We were given a phone call.    

Ms. Merrill: But the fact remains, if it was dropped or removed or however you want to word it we're kind of the oddball out on this because we're the only ones of the people who have applied that don't already have it in and are running it and saving all of that money. This is costing us a fortune and you know we borrowed money because we were going to install it. We waited when we found out we couldn't install it and we're just sitting here paying interest on money we borrowed, paying extra money for heat. We really feel we've been stuck between a rock and a hard place here.  What is the next step? How do we get this thing installed? What's going to happen now?

Mr. McKelvey: The Town Board put the Moratorium on.

Ms. Merrill: O.K. I was made to understand by somebody and I don't recall which person so I won't say a name that…if the Town Board put a Moratorium on then it would be case by case here by the Zoning Board. Is that incorrect?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: That is incorrect.

Ms. Merrill: That is incorrect?

Mr. Donovan: If you take a look at the Local Law that the Town Board adopted it precludes this Board from entertaining, approving, processing any application for these outdoor furnaces.

Ms. Merrill: That was done at the Town Board meeting?

Mr. Donovan: That is correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes it was.

Mr. Donovan: In the body of the Local Law there is a hardship procedure where you can petition the Town Board for relief but our hands are tied. We can't do anything.

Mr. Merrill: What happens with all the outside boilers that are already, already are installed? 

Mr. Donovan: I don't know the answer to that.

Mr. McKelvey: I would assume they might have be shut down.

Ms. Merrill: I'm sorry?

Mr. McKelvey: I'm not sure but would they have to be shut down Jerry?

Mr. Donovan: Only if you know Jerry. If you don't know…

Mr. McKelvey: Jerry if you don't know…

Mr. Canfield: I don't know. I believe the enforcement provisions of existing is being addressed by the Board (Town).

Mr. Donovan: O.K. O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: But not this Board.

Mr. Canfield: The Town Board.

Chairperson Cardone: The Town Board.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Ms. Drake: So, counselor would they actually be able to apply for hardship to the Town Board?

Mr. Donovan: To the Town Board, there is a procedure in that Local Law. You might want to get a copy of the Local Law from the Town Clerk's Office, which provides a mechanism for hardship appeals. Only it's not to this Board it's to the Town Board.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, first it's to the Town Board.

Mr. Maher: I think you get them to accept it and then it goes to the Zoning, I believe.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Donovan: The first step is to the Town Board.

Ms. Merrill: So, I will need to, in the interest of accuracy, give my information that I submitted already? And do I do, do we need another Building Permit request, payment?

Mr. Donovan: I know you don't want to hear that I don't know but really at this point…

Ms. Merrill:  So I'd rather hear I don't know than tell me wrong, please.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. At this point this Board doesn't know. All we know is that as a result of the Local Law adopted by the Town Board we can't hear anymore of these cases. 

Ms. Merrill: O.K. Thank you very much for your help. Happy Holidays.

Chairperson Cardone: You too.

Mr. McKelvey: Happy Holidays. 
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